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Karyn Sashi

From: Betzaida Cambero
Sent: Monday, November 3, 2025 3:13 PM
To: Karyn Sashi
Cc: Certificate of Insurance
Subject: Fw: COI Review - Miller Legg
Attachments: City of Hollywood-570116404496_Dept of Dsgn & Constr Mgmt.pdf

Acceptable.  
 
 
Betzaida Cambero 
Risk Management Analyst 
Office of Human Resources | HR Risk Management 
P.O. Box 229045 
Hollywood, FL 33022 

 

Email:  bcambero@HollywoodFL.org 

Telephone:  954-921-3639 

 

www.HollywoodFL.org 

     
  

 

Notice: Florida has a broad public records law. All correspondence sent to the City of Hollywood via 
e-mail may be subject to disclosure as a matter of public record. 

 

From: Karyn Sashi <KSASHI@hollywoodfl.org> 
Sent: Thursday, October 30, 2025 11:17 AM 
To: Certificate of Insurance <COI@hollywoodfl.org> 
Subject: COI Review - Miller Legg 
  
Good afternoon, 
Can you please review the attached COI for compliance?  This will be the architect/engineer procured for the 
Sunset Park design.  We are reviewing the final proposal now before taking it to Commission. 
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Karyn Sashi 
Senior Project Manager 
Design and Construction Management 
P.O. Box 229045 
Hollywood, FL 33022 

 

Email:  KSASHI@hollywoodfl.org 

Mobile:  754-294-6118 

Telephone:  954-921-3996 

 

www.HollywoodFL.org  

     
  

 

Notice: Florida has a broad public records law. All correspondence sent to the City of Hollywood via 
e-mail may be subject to disclosure as a matter of public record. 

 


